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PPROGCGEEDI-NGS,

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK:  Good norni ng, rmy
nanme i s Deborah Frank, and I"'mthe Illinois Pollution
Control Board Hearing Oficer for this case. For the
record, | would note that it's 9:35 on Decenber 19th,
1996, and that there are menbers of the public
present.

The proceedi ng before us today is Senator
Shaw, Ronnie Lewis, and Judith Evans versus the
Trustees of the Village of Dolton and Land and Lakes
Conmpany and Mayor Donald Hart. Before we begin, 1'd
like to explain a little bit about the Board's
hearing process. First, you should know that it's
the Board, a seven nmenber panel and not ne, that
makes the decision in this case. M job consists of
guiding the hearing transcript and the record in this
case in a orderly manner so it's easier for the Board
to follow And, | also assess the credibility of
W tnesses. At tinmes, | may ask for clarification,
for the record, or ask questions which | believe are
necessary for the Board to fully understand what is
taking place. This is provided for in the Board's
procedural rules. The Petition in this case alleges

that some of the Village's decisions on the 9
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5
criteria used to expand the landfill were against the

mani f est wei ght of the evidence. The parties and the
public are cautioned that the Illinois Environmental
Protection Act specifically states that no new or
addi ti onal evidence in support of or in opposition to
any finding, order, determ nation, or decision of the
appropriate county board or governing body of the
muni ci pality shall be heard by the Pollution Contro
Board. What this neans is that we cannot take any
new evi dence on the siting criteria.

The Board's procedural rules in the
Envi ronmental Protection Act states that nmembers of
the public are allowed to speak or submit witten
statements at hearing. However, any person doing so
must cone up, be sworn in, and nay be subject to
cross-exam nation. Additionally, any statenent mnust
be relevant to this case and the issues currently
before the Board. | wll call for statenents from
nmenbers of the public once we've had opening
statements fromthe attorneys and they have presented
their case. |If there is anyone who w shes to speak
who has to | eave early or can only be here at a
certain time, you just need to informne and we will

make accommodations for you to speak on the record
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before you have to leave. Are there any questions
about the procedures fromthe nenbers of the public
bef ore we go ahead and begi n?

kay. WII the attorneys then go ahead
and nake their appearances on the record?

MR. MCLEARY: Forth record, nmy nane is
Everett C. McLeary, Mc-L-e-a-r-y on behalf of the
petitioners.

MR, HOULI HAN:  For the record, Daniel
Houl i han H o-u-l-i-h-a-n, and joined on nmy left is
El i zabeth Harvey. W are the attorneys for the
Respondent in this proceeding, Land and Lakes, who is
al so the applicant in this proceeding.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. DeYoung?

MR. DEYOUNG David DeYoung D-e-Y-0-u-n-g
from Kusper & Raucci. | serve as Village Attorney
for the Village of Dolton

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MlLeary, did
you have a witten appearance that you wish to
provi de the Board?

MR, MCLEARY: Yes, | do. Let nme tender a
copy of a witten appearance and also a notion for a
conti nuance, at this tine. |'ve tendered counsels

copies of the notion for a continuance. 1'd like to
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speak briefly. | was basically brought onto this
case, well, within the I ast week. The attorney of
record, Arkim CGursel, has taken ill. He has fallen

victimto a stroke and that occurred on Novemnber
20th. | understand that notice of these proceedi ngs
were nmailed out approximtely the 13th of Novenber,
and that the Petitioner in this matter, Senator Shaw,
becane aware of his attorney's dem se or illness on
about the 29th of Decenber -- | mean, of Novenber,
and attenpted to obtain his records to find out just
if there was another attorney from his office who
woul d be representing himin these proceedings. To
no avail. He found out on the 5th of Decenber that
sone other attorney from Cursel's office would be
contacting him and that someone would be prepared to
appear in his behalf here. |It's nmy understanding
that no one here is present fromattorney Gursel's
office, and | would be asking |leave to file ny
appearance as co-counsel in this natter on behal f of
Senat or Shaw and the other petitioners. And, that we
be granted a conti nuance because the information on
record in the file was basically given to ne on
Decenber 14th. And, it's very limted information in

here. | don't have copies of transcripts fromthe
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8
prior proceedings, and it's very difficult to prepare

for these hearings today's date without that
i nformation. So, we would be requesting a
continuance of this matter for at |east 30 days.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. Your
appearance is accepted and | will make sure that the
Board gets a copy of it. M. Houlihan or Ms. Harvey,
did you have a response to the notion?

MR HOULI HAN:  We do, Madam Chai r man, and
very briefly. First of all, we've had no notice of
this nmotion except that it was handed to me this
nmorni ng, just prior to the comencenent of this
proceeding. As the Hearing Oficer is aware, we're
operating here under a statutory deadline and wear
not in a position, nor will we agree to, a waiver of
that deadline. | should indicate the sane point that
was enphasi zed by the Hearing O ficer, under the
rules that govern us under this statute, this is not
an evidentiary proceeding. So, that no new or
addi tional evidence either in support of or in
opposition to any finding, order, determ nation, or
deci sion can be received in this hearing. So, |
subnit that this is not a prejudicial situation as

far as the appellant is concerned. That's our
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response. We think it would be inappropriate to
continue this, and given the statutory tine frame,
which is noving, that governs this appeal

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK:  Unfortunately,
al t hough | understand your predicament, M. MlLeary,
the Board has 120 days to make the decision in this
matter. The only person who can waive the right to
have a decision in the 120 days, or the only entity
is the Applicant. The Applicant's attorney has just
stated that they will not provide a waiver of the
deci sion deadline. That means that the Board has to
make a decision by January 23rd, at their January
23rd Board Meeting to neet that February 5th 120 day
deadline. Wthout a waiver, there is no way to grant
a 30 day continuance, because the case will be
ef fectively over before that happened.

The Board is here today to hear from
nmenbers of the public. This is not an opportunity to
present additional and new evi dence, as | have
stated, the Act does not allow for that. So, we do
need to go ahead and proceed. You do have the right
to appeal to the Pollution Control Board any of ny
rulings. You rmay certainly appeal to them and see if

they want to provide you with an opportunity for an
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10
addi ti onal hearing closer to the decision deadline.

But, at this time, it's ny ruling that we need to
proceed.

MR. MCLEARY: |If | may, as a point of
inquiry, if, in fact, the rules state that this
hearing is not to solicit any additional evidence,
can you be nore specific as to what the purpose of
the rule woul d be because | would be objecting to any
testimony taken fromthe public at |arge because it
coul d conceivably be additional evidence. And so, is
the purpose of this hearing only to set a briefing
schedul e or what woul d be the purpose?

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: The petition by the
attorney that you are now co-counsel with did not
al | ege any fundanmental unfairness in the hearing
process, which neans that all they alleged were that
there were criteria that the Village Board did not
correctly review, and that their decision was agai nst
the mani fest weight of the evidence. The statute
very specifically says no new or additional evidence.
W will allow, or I will allowtestinony fromthe
public, as required by the Environnmental Protection
Act. If the public starts to bring in new or

addi ti onal evidence that | believe woul d be
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11
prejudicial, then | will instruct themto, you know,

stop and to not discuss that. But, your objection is
overrul ed. The nmenbers of the public are going to
testify, that's what we're here for. |If you want to
call any witnesses, that's up to you. But, you're
constrained by the guidelines of the Environnental
Protection Act.

MR. MCLEARY: Am | clear to understand,

then, that the public is free to offer any testinony,

but the testinony will not be considered as evi dence,
it will not be given any weight with respect to the
deci si on given by the Board?

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: No, that's not
true.

MR. MCLEARY: If the Board is precluded
fromsoliciting any additional evidence, |'m not
clear as to the purpose of any testinony on the part
of the public.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK:  The public--

MR MCLEARY: Is this a public relations
heari ng?

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: We're required by
the Environmental Protection Act to hold this hearing

and to allow the public to speak. Their concerns are
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12
taken as evidence and the Board gives it weight and

deference. That's all | can say to you.

MR. MCLEARY: Right there, in its face, if
you say their concerns are taken as evidence,
woul dn't that be considered as additional evidence,
which is contrary to the rul es?

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: It depends on what
they testify to. Until | hear someone speak, | don't
know if they're going to try to give me new
i nformati on about l[andfills or not. They may sinply
di scuss information that's already in the record.
don't know because | haven't heard anyone speak yet.
And, I'mgoing to reserve ny ruling on restricting
public testinony until | hear them speak.

MR MCLEARY: May | suggest or request that
if, infact, it's testinony with respect to
statements or evidence that's already in evidence,
that they direct us as to the page of the transcript
that this testinmny was given at the prior hearing,
or that --

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: | will not require
that fromthe public. That's too nuch of a burden
for them You may object to any menber of the public

who i s speaking, although the hearing is basically
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13
because your client filed a petition, and that's part

of the petition requirenent is to have the hearing.
It's to allow the public to speak

MR. MCLEARY: It's not ny intention to be
an obstructionist, but just to make sure that the
proceedi ngs are basically fair and that we had an
opportunity to call witnesses if, in fact, the
Respondent was calling witnesses. But, |I'minformed

that he was not intending to call witnesses.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: |' m not denyi ng you
the right to call witnesses, |'mjust instructing you
that if you call them you have to be careful about

what you're questioning themabout. GCkay, are there
openi ng statenments? Ckay, first, it would be from
the Petitioner, so, | don't know, M. MlLeary, if you
have an openi ng statement prepared.

MR. MCLEARY: Again, Madam Hearing O ficer
we woul d be agai n requesting our continuance. But,
since that has already been ruled, we will not be
granted a continuance, | would like to reserve ny
openi ng statenent, basically present that in the form
of a brief that will be presented as soon as we set
up a briefing schedul e.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. That's fine.

HALSELL & HALSELL COURT REPORTERS
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14
For the applicant?

MR. HOULI HAN:  We'll wai ve any opening
st at enent .

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. And, Dave,
do you have- -

MR. DEYOUNG Yes.

OPENI NG STATEMENT

BY MR. DEYOUNG

The Illinois Pollution Control Board order
of Novenber 21, 1996 required the Village to file a
certified copy of the Board of Trustees action of
Sept ember 3rd approving the petition of Land and
Lakes expansion. | request leave to file a certified
copy of Resolution 96 R 2255 in stanture.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK:  Ckay.

MR DEYOUNG |'d like the record to
reflect 1'"malso tendering a copy to M. Houlihan
Ms. Harvey and to M. MLeary. Do you need
addi ti onal copies?

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: The Board requires
seven copi es.

MR. DEYOUNG This is part of the record
so it should require 3, right?

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: The original and 3,

HALSELL & HALSELL COURT REPORTERS
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sure. Do you have it?

MR. DEYOUNG Yes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: | will submit to
the Board, I'mnot going to mark this as an exhibit,
as it's part of the record. It will just becone part
of the record as filed with the Board, unless there
is an objection.

MR. DEYOUNG The certificate of record
does indicate this item which was not filed as part
of the record.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. Pl ease
conti nue.

MR. DEYOUNG Thank you. On Cctober 17th
of this year, the Pollution Control Board rul ed that
the petition that was filed was deficient, and gave

the Petitioners 14 days to file an anmended petition
According to ny nost recent review of the record,
there was no anended petition filed at any time. So,
I would just Iike the record to reflect the objection
of the Village to being ordered to go to hearing on a
Petition that the Board previously ruled to be
deficient. | just want to state that objection, for
the record.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: As you know, the

HALSELL & HALSELL COURT REPORTERS
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Board, | rule on things and the Board is the next
| evel up. The Board has dictated that this hearing
will go on, and has made a ruling that we proceed
forward. So, | cannot overrule that, at this point.

MR. DEYOUNG | understand. | just want rmny
objection to be noted, for the record.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK:  Ckay.

MR. DEYOUNG And just finally, very
shortly, the Village of Dolton, in its public hearing
process, followed the procedures and guidelines that
were set forth in the statute. And, the decision

that they nmade was based solely, the Village Board
statenment was based solely upon the criteria as set
forth in the statute, and reviewi ng the record that
was conducted during the public hearing.

| have no further statenent.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MlLeary?

MR MCLEARY: For the purpose of preserving
the record, we will be objecting to the filing of
this Resolution inasmuch as we have filed a petition
chal l engi ng the passing of this Resolution in the
first place. So, we will be filing an objection to
this Resolution being filed, or is this standard

procedure?

HALSELL & HALSELL COURT REPORTERS
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HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: This Resolution is

part of the record. It's standard that the record
below, it's required to be filed by the Board, and
this Resolution is part of that record, which is
required by the Board. It's standard procedure for
this to be included so the Board knows what it's
review ng. So, your objection is overruled, and it
was al ready even listed in the exhibit pages, it was
just, | believe, inadvertently left out when the
record was nailed to the Board.

MR. MCLEARY: Thank you

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. Do we have
anything further fromthe attorneys? Ckay.

At this time, if there are any interested
nmenbers of the public who wish to nmake a statenment on
the record, you can use the nicrophone at the far end
of the room You'll need to conme up and state your
nane, for the court reporter, and she will swear you
in, and then you can make your statenent. |Is there
anyone who wi shes to do so, who volunteers to be
first?

MS. KELLI HER: Sonebody has got to do it.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Pl ease state your

namne.
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M5. KELLI HER My nane is Mary Ann
Kelliher. | have a cold. | don't know how much |
can get out, but I will try.

(Wtness sworn)
MARY ANN KELLI HER,

I'"'ma nmenber of the Cal unet Ecol ogica
Association. This organization is very interested in
the way the environnent is being treated in our area.
This area is a part of that. The Cal unet Ecol ogica
Park includes Lake Calunmet and those rivers, that
river, the Calunet River, that is a part of that. W
have had experience in the past with Land and Lakes
in the Calunet Lake area. The Land and Lakes group
has al ready had a dunp, and | understand part of it
in Chicago, part of it in Dolton, just along the
river. So, | mention that to tie it to our concern.
The EPA has just deternined that they are going to be
doi ng studies on clusters. There is a question of
whet her or not they will be studying that dunp that
is part Dolton and part Chicago. There was an
article in the paper just a couple of days ago
concerning this. M statenment fromthe Cal unet
Ecol ogi cal Park, to the Board, is to consider your

stewardship of the land that your caring for. The
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people in this comunity and in Riverdale, we are

stewards of our land and we are encouraging themto
gi ve strong consideration to this. W are,
particularly people of ny age, we're turning this
back over to our children and their children's
children, and we don't want to continue with this
dunmpage. It's a direct appeal to the Board to give
strong consideration to considering how we can best
use our land that's been given to us. Thank you.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Thank you. Are
there any questions? M. Kelliher, you need to wait

for just a noment. M. Houlihan?

EXAM NATI ON
BY MR HOULI HAN:
Q Ms. Kelliher, may | ask you your address,
pl ease?
A Yes, sir. It's 14201 South Stewart,
Ri verdal e, 60627.
Q And, were you present during the hearing

that was conducted here in the Village of Dolton on
several evenings in the nmonth of June of this year?

A | don't remenber the date, but | attended
one.

Q Al'l right. Were you present for the

HALSELL & HALSELL COURT REPORTERS
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testimony of M. Caderna, and specifically his

testinmony with respect to the G eenways Plan which is
part of this devel opment?

A Yes, and it was |aughable. They're
tal ki ng about putting a prairie on top of a dunp,
which is the nost ridiculous thing. | work also with
the Prairie Restoration Corp --

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ms. Kelli her, at
this point, you' ve nade your statement. You need to
restrict your comrents to the direct question that's
bei ng asked of you.

A Thank you.

BY MR HOULI HAN:

Q So, you disagree with the feasibility of
the end use plan as described by M. Caderna?

A Yes, | do.

MR. HOULI HAN: | have no further questions
of this w tness.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MlLeary, do you
have any questions?

MR. MCLEARY: No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ms. Kelliher, do
you have anything el se you wish to put on the record

at this tinme?
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M5. KELLI HER: No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK:  Thank you for
com ng up.
Is there anyone el se who w shes to
make a statenment on the record?
Yes, mm'am please come up. Please
state your name and spell your |ast nane.
MS. MCDUFFI E: Sherrie Ann McDuffie,
Mc-D-u-f-f-i-e.
(Wtness sworn)
SHERRI E ANN MCDUFFI E
I'"mpresently a new resident of Dolton.
W' ve been in Dolton for about four years now. And,
I"msure the Board has heard this statenment many
ti mes before, but ny concern is the health, the
wel fare, and the property value of my famly and ny
hone. The odor that we're dealing with is al nost
unbearable. There are tinmes when it seeps through
the vents, and you just can't hardly stand it. And,
when we first nmoved out here, we gave, our
nei ghbor hood gave a bl ock party. And, at that bl ock
party, the Village sent the fire departnent
representatives and there was a guy that made the

conment about how beautiful our neighborhood was. W
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life at, | live at 14242 Shepard Drive, and it's a

new devel opment with three brand new hones. And, we
were so excited about nmoving in because we just knew
that this was going to be an up and grow ng area.
But, the firenen nade a comment that he had | ooked at
the area several tines and considered buying, but
that he decided not to because of the stench that you
could snell in the area. And, | nean--

MR, HOULI HAN:  Just a technical objection.
Clearly, that's a hearsay statement. And just for
the record, we want to preserve our objection here in
the record.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. That's fine.
Pl ease conti nue.

MS. MCDUFFIE: And, | fell that we're
already dealing with this stench. And, if you're
going to expand it even nore. Then, we're going to
have nore of a problem and | just hope that the
Board will not just consider the imrediate profit of
this landfill. But, look at the |long rang penalty
that we may receive as property owners in the area.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Are there any
questions for Ms. McDuffie?

MR. MCLEARY: No.
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MR, HOULI HAN:  Just a coupl e of questions.

What's your address, Ms. MDuffie?
A 14243 Shepard Drive.
Q And, where is that in relation to the
property which is the subject of this proceedi ng?
A I"mnot quite sure of the inmedi ate
| ocation of the landfill, but | believe we're just

two bl ocks west of Cottage G ove.

Q And, approximately how far south?
A From how far South from Cottage G ove?
Q N, o how far south, where is Shepard

Drive, the site?

A It's off of 142nd and Langl ey.

Q It's off of 142nd and Langl ey?

A Ri ght .

Q And, a couple of blocks west of Cottage
G ove?

A Ri ght .

Q What ' s your understanding as to what's
the location of the landfill in question here?

A My understanding is that it's north, just

Nort heast of Cottage G ove.

Q And, what other street?
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A. | don't know.

Q Were you here and did you participate in
any of the hearings that were held here in the
Village regarding this application in June of this
year ?

A No, and that's why | feel conpelled to
make a statenent today, because | feel that |I'm part
of the reason why it's gotten this far. But, I'm

disabled and it's difficult at tines for ne to get

out .
MR. HOULI HAN: | have no further questions
MR. MCLEARY: No.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK:  Thank you, Ms.
McDuffie. |Is there anyone el se who wi shes to speak?

Sir, please cone forward. Please state your nanme and
spel |l your |ast nane.
A Thomas Kni ght, K-n-i-g-h-t.
(W tness sworn)

THOMAS KNI GHT,

| think, I've been out here for about 5
years now, and | think the landfill lends a
stigmatismto our environment. |If it's bad now and

it's constantly getting bigger and worse. And,

Senat or Shaw wants to offer a solution to this
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problem | don't see why we shoul dn't go ahead and

deal with it. Several people |'ve talked to in the
Chi cagol and area who have contenpl ated on selling
their homes considered Dolton, Riverdale, and also
Sout h Hol | and, you know, for their second home. And
then, it cones up the idea of the landfill. Well,
once they look into that, you know, they want to turn
a deaf ear to the situation.

MR HOULI HAN:  Well, again, for the record
the sane technical objection.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. Pl ease
conti nue.

MR. KNI GHT: So, | nean, you know, you
got half the people out here scared, everybody is
buying bottled water, you know. And me, mnyself, |
just think that if there is a solution, and it's
of fered, then we, as citizens of the conmunity,
shoul d take advantage of it. And, that's how | feel

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Thank you. Are
there any questions, M. MlLeary?

EXAM NATI ON
BY MR MCLEARY
Q Then, it's your position that you're in

opposition to any expansion of the landfill?

HALSELL & HALSELL COURT REPORTERS
P. 0. BOX 633
Dolton, IL 60419
(312) 236-4984



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

26
A That's absolutely correct.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Just a nonent.

Q May | ask you your address, your
resi dence?

A 14449 Murray.

Q And where is Miurray in relation to
Cottage G ove?

A It's about 4 or 5 blocks fromthat area.
I know that on certain nights, you can snell the
stench of it, you know.

Q How | ong have you been in residence at

that | ocation?

A About 5 years, 5 and a half years.

Q And, where did you live prior to that?
A 109th and King Drive in Chicago.

Q And, are there sanitary landfills on the

sout heast side of the Gty of Chicago?

A To ny know edge, yes, there are.

Q And, prior to your com ng here, did you
make an inspection of the area to deternine what the
exi stent land use was in proxinmty to your property?

A Vll, | didn't make a thorough inspection
of it, but I'mbasically cognizant of the situation.

Q Did you know that at the tinme that you
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pur chased your hone?

A No, | had mi xed enotions about it until I
started to talk to people in the community and
started to snell the stench of it, you know. W're
going to turn our hones and our property that we
worked so hard for over to our fam lies and our
children. | think we owe it to themto do somnething
about it.

Q So, you're telling us that you were

unaware at the time that you purchased your property?

A No, | was not unaware of it.
Q You were aware of it?
A But, | was under the inpression that

sonet hi ng was going to be done about it, and it seens
like the problemis getting worse as opposed to
getting better.

Q And, did you attend the hearing that was
held here in the village on any of the severa
evenings that it was conducted here in the Vill age of
Dolton in June?

A | don't recall which one it was, but I
was present at one of them | was cogni zant of
basi cal | y what was goi ng on

Q Did you happen to hear the testinony of
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M. MCann, the real estate evaluation w tness, that

this would not depreciate the value of homes in
either the inmediate or in the general proximty?

A | heard that, too. But, | also, like
say, it also, fromny standpoint, it also |lends a
stigmtismto it. Wiy would you buy into sonething
i ke that when everybody is so invol ved--

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. Knight, as |
said to Ms. Kelliher, you had your chance to speak
Now, you must just answer the questions that are
asked of you.

A Yes, mm'am
Q So, of the four evenings in which there

were hearings held, you were in attendance one

eveni ng?
A | recall, yes, one.

MR HOULI HAN:  Not hing further of this
Wi t ness.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Do you have
anything el se you wi sh -- go ahead, M. MLeary.

MR. MCLEARY: | have a couple of questions,
based on questions that were asked.

EXAM NATI ON

BY MR MCLEARY
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Q You indicated you' ve been a resident of
Dolton for 5 years?

A That's correct.

Q And, in the 5 years, has the size of the
landfill increased any or has the stench become any
wor se?

A To ny recollection, yes, it has.

Q So that when you first noved out here
the situation--

A You could hardly snell it.

Q The situation has deteriorated at that
time, is that correct?

A And, | would talk to any nenbers of the
comunity I'd say what's that odor? That's
the landfill.

MR HOULI HAN:  Again, the sane technica
obj ecti on.

MR. MCLEARY: |'monly asking questions in
response to the questions that he asked.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Wit for just one
noment. The first thing | need to nmake clear is that
the court reporter can only record one voice at a

time. So, it's inportant that we not talk over each

other. The technical objection is noted. |It's
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hearsay, but I'mgoing to allowit, it's testinony

fromthe public. And, M. MLeary, please go ahead
and ask your question.
BY MR MCLEARY:
Q In addition, it's testinmony to clear up
guestions that were asked by counsel
So, that in the 5 years you've been here,
the stench has becone worse since the tine you noved
in?
A In answer to your question, yes, counsel
Q And, you heard counsel asked you
guestions about a M. MCann, | believe, who
testified as to the values of property. D d M.
McCann at any tine indicate that he was interested in
pur chasi ng any property?
A No, he did not.
MR. MCLEARY: No further questions.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Do you have
anything el se, M. Knight?
VR, KNI GHT: No, thank you.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Thank you. Is
t here anyone el se who wi shes to speak? Please cone
up. Please state your nanme and spell your |ast name.

MR W LLI AVS: Rev. Anthony WIIians,
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Wi-l-1-i-a-ms.
(Wtness sworn)
REV. ANTHONY W LLI AMS,

My coment is that |'ve been a resident of the
Dol ton comunity, homeowner for over 10 years. |'ve
not been abreast to actually what's going on in termns
of this landfill, but I've been doing a little
homework. | think just north to us, historically
when you | ook at what's happening to the Al gedt

Gardens community, and now the possibilities of
expanding a landfill into the Dolton conmmunity, | see
is an issue of environmental racism 14 years ago
when | noved into this conmunity, there would have
been no talk in ternms of a landfill because of the
fact the conplexion of the conmunity was somewhat
different. Now, with the fact that Dolton is a

predom nantly African Anmerican comunity and you're

tal ki ng about putting a landfill into a conmunity
that is predominantly African American, | oppose
t hat .

Al so, on the issue of health reasons, when
you talk in terms of just what happened in Al gedt
Gardens and ot her communities where people of color

are living, when you | ook at the high propensity of
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cancer, respiratorial diseases and other diseases

that are caused by this landfill, | think nore
consi deration needs to be put into this in terns of
where this landfill ought to be placed. So, | oppose
the landfill in the conmunity where | seek to raise
my children.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MLeary, do you
have any questions for Rev. WIIlians?

MR. MCLEARY: No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. Houl i han?

MR, HOULI HAN: | do. What's your address,
M. WIlians?

A 14926 Sout h Aval on.

Q And, where is that in relation to this
property?

A "' mapproxi mately by Cottage, right by
Cottage Grove.

Q Where do you understand this property to
be?

A | know where the property is at, |I'm
tal ki ng about the proximty. |'m about nmaybe about
half a mile.

Q Al'l right. And what's your understandi ng

as to what's the location of this sanitary landfill?
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A Well, in terms of nmy understanding, in

terns of the facts that I'mgathering is that I am
opposed to landfill in the comunity.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Rev. W/ Iians, that
does not answer the question he asked. He asked
where you believe the landfill to be | ocated.

A Well, the landfill, regardl ess of where
it's located, is going to be an environnental --

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. Wi ans,
that's non-responsive. You need to answer the
guestion that was asked of you. State your question
again, will you please, sir?

BY MR HOULI HAN:

Q What's your understanding as to what's the
location of this landfill?

A Wll, | know the landfill is going to be

around sone residential honeowners.

Q Can you be nore specific as to where you
understand the landfill to be?
A It's going to be around some residentia

homeowners, it's my understanding - -
MR. MCLEARY: | think he's answered the
question to the best of his ability. Can we ask

anot her question, if he has one?
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HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: That's fine. Can

you nove on?

BY MR, HOULI HAN:

Q What ' s your understanding as to how | ong
the landfill has been there?
A The landfill has been there, |

under stand, a number of years now.

Q How many years?

A A nunber of years now.

Q What's your best estimates as to how nany
years?

A A nunber of years, sir.

Q I'"mnot 2 sure what you nmean by a nunber
of years?

A |"ve conme here to voice a concern, not to

be on trial, counsel
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. WIIians.
A Yes, ma' anf
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: The rul es allow for
you to cone forward and speak. But, part of that
ability to come forward and speak is that you are
subj ect to questions by the attorneys.
A Over two years, | know that.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK:  Ckay, thank you.
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MR, MCLEARY: Madam Chai rman, | think that

the questions are in the form of badgering this
citizen who has come forward to testify. He's
answered the question. He said for a number of
years. And then, you know, for you to comrmit himto
continue to dwell on that one subject. |If he has a
guestion, you know.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MlLeary, a
nunber of years can be quantified in nunbers and
that's all that was being asked. At this tinme, the
wi t ness has answered and M. Houlihan rmay continue
with his next question.

MR HOULIHAN: Is it your understanding
that the landfill came into being after you becane a
resident here in the Vill age.

A Yes, sir.

MR. HOULI HAN: | have no further questions.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MlLeary, do you
have anyt hing el se?

MR. MCLEARY: Yes.

EXAM NATI ON
BY MR MCLEARY:
Q M. WIllians, if | can just get a little

clarification. You' ve been a resident for 10 years,
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is that correct?

A Yes, sir, over 10 years.
Q And, during that 10 year period of tine,
have you noticed anything different with respect to

the air or the quality of air, to the best of your

ability?
A The air and the water, yes, sir.
Q And, what has that been?
A There is a stench | snell similar to that

around t he Al gedt Garden area.
Q Has it becone progressively worse over

that 10 year period of tine?

A Yes, sir.
Q And, it's your understanding that that's
aresult of the landfill, is that correct?
A Yes, sir.
MR MCLEARY: | have nothing further.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. Houl i han?

MR HOULI HAN:  Not hi ng further.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. Thank you,
Rev. WIIiams.

Is there anyone el se who wi shes to cone
forward? Please state your nane and spell your | ast

name?
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A. Larceda Jefferson, J-e-f-f-e-r-s-o-n.

L-a-r-c-e-d-a.
(Wtness sworn)
LARCEDA JEFFERSON

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Pl ease conti nue.

M5. JEFFERSON: From ny know edge is that
the landfill has been in Dolton for 20 years, and
it's subject to close very soon. And, that's the
reason for this landfill expansion. And, yes, | was
here for all the meetings that were held at the
hearing, but | also notice at that hearing that out
of our board menbers, only a couple of them even
asked any questions or nade any comments concerni ng
what M. Houlihan presented to us, which was a very
nice story, you know, but what |I'mhere to say is
that why was, from what ny understandi ng was that M.
Kusper gave a gag order to all of the Trustees not to
say anything during the hearing. But, how can you
find out anything unless you can ask questions?
nmean, it just seenms to ne that we were sitting here
just listening to M. Houlihan speak, but no one el se
was al | owed any professional, you know, know edge to
present to them including our Trustees who just sat

there and listened. | mean, you know, | can sit and
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listen and sonethi ng may sound good, but unless | can

ask a question concerning that, then | don't fee
like it's a fair thing going on. And, | know this
petition doesn't involve fairness, but that's stil
the point. The point is that M. Kusper put a gag
order on the Trustees, and only a couple of them
asked questions or made any conments concerni ng what
M. Houl i han was speaki ng on

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MLeary, do you
have any questions for this w tness?

MR. MCLEARY: Yes.

EXAM NATI ON
BY MR MCLEARY:
Q Ms. Jefferson, you indicated that you' ve
been here for 20 years and that the landfill was in

exi stence for approximately 20 years.

A I've lived in Dolton 5 or 6 years, but
it's my understanding that the landfill has existed
for 20 years, and that's why it's subject to close,
because it was only given a 20 year contract or
what ever they give themto stay in this area.

Q It's your understanding that it was only
a 20 year grant for the landfill. And, in 20 years,

it would have been totally filled or reached its

HALSELL & HALSELL COURT REPORTERS
P. 0. BOX 633
Dolton, IL 60419
(312) 236-4984



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

39

capacity?
A Exactly.
Q And, that it's your understandi ng that

the reason that they're trying to expand i s because,
I mean, this petition was filed, they want to expand

the landfill?

A For anot her 20 years.
Q You're in opposition to that?
A Yes, | am

MR. HOULI HAN:  Not hi ng further

MR. MCLEARY: Not hing further

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. M.
Houl i han?

MR, HOULI HAN: No further questions.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Do you have
anyt hing el se?

M5. JEFFERSON: Yes, | do have sonethi ng
el se to say because | think that this landfill is
exactly what the | ady preceding nme said, M.

McDuffie, it's just another way to put something in
our laps, you know, this comunity. |It's changing as
the Reverened said, and it's time for us to start
standi ng up and thinking about what's going to happen

to our children. You know, we don't want to hand our
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children anot her dump for another 20 years. W' ve

been here what ever anpunt of years snelling the dunp.
We don't want our children to smell the dump for

anot her 20 years. The story that they presented us
was well, nice, and good. And, it snelled good and
it sounded good, but it was just specul ation. They
don't know how much traffic is going to come through
here. They don't know how rmuch the property val ue
that's going to change because of that. They can't
specul ate that. That's just pure conjecture, as you
say. And, | just wanted to go on record that I,
Larceda Jefferson, do oppose this landfill expansion.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Is there anything
el se?

MR. MCLEARY: No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK:  Thank you, Ms.
Jefferson. |s there anyone el se who wi shes to speak
at this time? Sir, please come forward.

MR THOVAS: WIlliam C. Thonas,

T-h-o-ma-s.

(W tness sworn)
WLLI AM C. THOVAS,
Ms. Chairman, | rise in opposition to
t he proposed extension of the landfill. | noved out
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here 27 years ago. Had no intention of having a
landfill in ny front yard. M address is 933 East
142nd Street. And, yes, | do know the | ocation of
the landfill. It's in my front yard. | snell it on
a daily basis. |'mopposed to the landfill for three
reasons. Nunber one, the odor that has been referred
to. Number 2, the increased truck traffic that it

will have in front of my street, in front of ny hone.
I mean, | can feel the traffic junping comng through
with the trucks and sonetines it al nost shakes you
out of the bed. That's where it stands today. Where
will it be tonorrow?

My other opposition is the property val ues.
You nove out for the purpose of at |east increasing
the val ue, not decreasing it by sone act that's
unfair and unsafe, and particularly the ones that we
have no control over. W elected a group of people
to advocate for us and, believe nme, they are not
advocating. This landfill should not, should not be
allowed to increase. Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MlLeary, do you
have any questions?

MR. MCLEARY: No questi ons.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. Houl i han?
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MR. HOULI HAN:  No questi ons.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Thank you, M.
Thomas. |s there anybody el se who wi shes to speak?
Pl ease conme forward. State your name and spell your
| ast nane, please?

MR. LI BBY: Robert Li bby, spelling
L-i-b-b-y.

(Wtness sworn)
ROBERT LI BBY,

The subject of the landfill is really a
rough one, and it's hard to deal with. It has very
negative connotations. |If it did not have, you
woul dn't have a group like this comng in and

questioning and, for the, nostly giving negative
di scussions on it. M feelings are that | have been
a resident in Dolton for 40 years. |'m opposed to
expansion of the landfill. | think that it denotes
and it detracts fromthe character of the Village. |
think that it adds nothing, and it certainly has
envi ronnental questions about it. And, | just wanted
to go on record as bei ng opposed.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. M. MlLeary,
anyt hi ng?

MR. MCLEARY: No questi ons.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. Houl i han?
MR. HOULI HAN:  No questi ons.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Thank you, M.
Li bby. Please state your name and spell your |ast
name?
A My nane is Virgi e Hudson, H u-d-s-o-n,
V-i-r-g-i-e.
(Wtness sworn)
VI RG E HUDSON
| just wanted to state one thing, that |
do oppose the landfill. 1've been out here since
1990 and for the first few years, | would get a
little stench, but as the years go by, | get a |lot of
stench. |'mconcerned about nmy health. [|'m
concerned about others health, the water, and ny
property value going down. |'ma senior citizen now.
| cannot nove again. | don't intend to nove again
unless it's necessary. | live at 14239 South Drexel
which is very close. And, as | go down the

expressway, | say how nuch hi gher can this thing go?
And, | thought it was into it, now you talking about
putting another one in. | think it's so unfair, and
I don't think you're thinking about the people, but

you' re thinking about--1 don't know what it is
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environnental departnent. And, | talk to him
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it's
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or the

a |l ot

s. And I'mtelling you, it's a danger to

our heal th.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Are there any

guestions, M. MlLeary, or M. Houlihan?

MR. MCLEARY: No.

MR. HOULI HAN:  No questi ons.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. Thank you,

Ms. Hudson

not a pol

resi dent

property

MR. KNI GHT: Can | ask a question?
itician, got nothing to do with that.

that lives in Dolton. | take care of

I''m
I'ma

my

to the best of my ability. Al | want to

ask is why woul d anybody who lives in Dolton,

and not making noney fromthe |andfil

[ andfill
nmean, we
a better
dri ve- by.

will.

okay,

woul d want a

here in the first place. | nean, why?

nmoved out of Chicago, okay, to come here to

environnent, to duck sonme bullets in a
So, that won't kill us, now the | andfil
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. Kni ght, thank
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you. |Is there anyone el se who wi shes to cone

f or war d?

MR. MCLEARY: | have one question I'd like
to ask of a person who testified earlier, if | may.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: At this point, why
don't we allow everybody who wants to come up to cone
up and if you need to recall soneone, we can do that.

MR. MCLEARY: Thank you

MR CLAYTON: M nane is Donald L. C ayton
| live at 688 East 144th Place, Dolton, Illinois.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. You need to
be sworn before you begin your testinony.

(W tness sworn)
DONALD L. CLAYTON
I"ve lived in this Village for 50 years.

When | noved here, the popul ati on was 8700 peopl e.
90 percent of everybody knew everybody by their first
nane. To that day to this very day, the Vill age
boards from 50 years ago to this day has had no
i nput, no say so, no rights, no voting powers, no say
so of whether they could accept or deny landfills in
this area. From 138th and Cottage Grove cl ear over
to the Edison inlet, to Lake M chigan, the State of

I1linois, the legislature, dictate policy and nmandate
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what the village boards, not only in this Village,

but every other village along that water right-of-way
can say or do. |If we had all voted one way or the
other, the appeal court and the State of Illinois

| egi sl ature woul d have said your rights are
overridden because the criteria, of which there are
9, and the Village Board had no part in saying

whet her it was good or not good for the nmunicipality
woul d have to be accepted, cone whatever come with
it. The hazards, the environmental input, the

si cknesses, and whatever cones with it, comes with
it. But, whether it's this Village Board or Burnham
or all the way to the | ake outlet, these are just

vot ed people, like she said, and the State of
I1linois tells themwhen you can open your mouth and

what you can say. That's exactly what we did. The

attorney advi sed us, because |, along with another
trustee, begged to ask questions. And I, like
said, |'ve been here 50 years, and |I'm probably the

ol dest resident in the roomthat lives in the
Village. | never liked them But, we still have no
control over them And, whether the Board changes
and changes and changes, until we make changes to the

peopl e who dictate the nandates that you have to
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operate under, you're going to keep on accepting

them So, what I'msaying is let's put the
responsibility of why it's being allowed and who is
making it--and, | agree with the lady, if you go down
nort hbound on the 394 and that 18 wheel er | ooks I|ike
an ant. W didn't do that. W had no say so. The
State of Illinois didn't come say the people of

Hegwi sch or Burnham do you think you'll enjoy this?
No. The law, the State of Illinois, the |egislature,
t he people who are down there dictating policy say
these are your guidelines, there is 9 of them You
vote for themor deny themone at a tine. These
peopl e canme, and by the criteria set by those state

| egislators, this is what you're going to operate hy.
W sit there and listen to it. [|'mnot a specialist
in any of the 9 criterias, other than health. And, |
like to live and breathe |ike everybody el se. But,
the state says the 9 criteria was met, and the vote
was taken. The State is the responsible party for
everything, and this don't go back 20 years, | can go
back 50 years. Nobody has been npani ng and groaning,
and |'ve lived here all themyears, and every time
sonebody would say | don't like that chem cal waste,

Cl D, whatever they decided to build, they've built.
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And, if you want to argue and don't like it, nove.

O, if you want to lay there and die, die. Breath.
But they're going to build it. But, let's hold the
responsi bl e parties responsible for what is being.
These don't build overnight. They were here 50 years
ago when | first noved in. A lot snmaller, but now
they're a half nmile to the sky. And, | never in al
my years, and even ny few years here on the board
have ever been approached by the State of Illinois or
anybody else in the legislature and say, what do you
think. Wuld you like to have a voting power on
whet her you'd like to build this dunp any higher or
sl ow this one down on the Chicago side? They never
give me a right to say anything.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. d ayton?

MR. CLAYTON: Yes, ma'am

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: | believe you've
made your point. Do you have anything specific you
wi sh to say about this particular case?

MR CLAYTON: No, just God Bl ess Dolton
for the rest of its years.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Wit just a nonment,
M. MlLeary has a question.

EXAM NATI ON
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BY MR MCLEARY:

Q | have a question. You indicated that
the decision to make a landfill -- well, let ne
strike that -- would | be correct in understanding
you to say that the decision to place that |andfil
there was the responsibility of the state
| egi sl ature?

A No, |I'msaying is that the landfill, in
its present existence, and all other landfills, not
just close, just this one, let's say because of
proxinmty, we're all worried about the one on 138th
and Cottage Grove. Let's worry about all of them
because these are probably nore dangerous to us than
t he other one depending, on which way the wind is
bl owi ng. They are higher, which nmeans they cover a
| arger area. The problemis that the regulation and
operational procedures, the guidelines are all set
forth by the State of Illinois |egislative mandates.

Q Now, in those guidelines, doesn't it
require public hearings as to the public input as to
expansi ons of landfills?

A Oh, yes.

Q kay. And, there were hearings held, is

that correct?
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Q And, would it be fair to say that the
majority of folks who appeared and testified at that
hearing were in opposition to that landfill?

MR. HOULI HAN:  Cbj ection, that's
i mrat eri al

MR. MCLEARY: |'mtrying to get
clarification.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MlLeary, that's
part of the record before the Board, and the Board
can read through the record of the hearing bel ow and
determine that for itself. W don't need this
Wi tness to--

MR MCLEARY: | think that the whole
purpose of this proceeding today, if you can't
solicit any new testinony, we can basically talk
about the testinony that's already been put in the
record. 1'd just like to get clarification of
sonething that's in the record. That is, that the
majority of people who appeared and testified before
were in opposition to that landfill.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MlLeary, you've
already testified on the record that you haven't read

the record.
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MR, MCLEARY: That's correct. And |I'm

going by information that's been presented by people
who have testified. And, | think this gentlenman has
testified that the folks who testified at the
heari ngs, the public hearings before were in
opposition to it. And, | think that's the purpose of
today's hearing, is to not solicit any new evi dence,
but to basically restate the evidence that's already
been submitted. | have not seen the transcript of
the prior proceedings. And anything that, any
statements that | make today is based upon
information that |'ve gathered fromlistening to the
testinony of the people today.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. M. MlLeary,
M. dayton's opinion as to whether people were nore
against or nmore in favor of the landfill isn't
relevant. That's for the Board to decide and the
Board to ook at.

MR. MCLEARY: But, | think that it's
relevant, if | may--

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MlLeary, you're
overruled. You may nove onto another question
BY MR MCLEARY

Q Did you vote as to whether or not the
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landfill should be expanded?
A Yes, | did.
Q And, did you vote in favor of the

expansi on?
A | voted no.
Q Okay. And you voted no because the
i nformati on given to you or that you had acquired
fromthe residents or a number of things--
MR. HOULI HAN:  Objection that's clearly a
| eadi ng questi on.
MR. MCLEARY: Let ne rephrase the question
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Pl ease do.
BY MR MCLEARY:
Q Wiy did you vote no?
MR HOULI HAN: Again, it's immteri al
MR MCLEARY: That's not a | eading
guestion, it's a question--
MR HOULIHAN: | think that's a self
serving statement as to why ever he voted no
MR. MCLEARY: Well, | think that any
statements, the questions that you m ght ask are
sel f-serving to your client.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Let's go off the

record for just a nonent.
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(WHEREUPQN, a short recess was taken)

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. Houl i han, what
was your objection to M. MLeary's question?

MR. HOULIHAN: I'Il stipulate that he voted
no in this proceeding. But, the reasons he voted no,
ot her than what he's already expressed, are
i mrat eri al

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. M. MlLeary,
what's your response?

MR MCLEARY: Well, | think that the
reasons he voted no, he has a right to express those.
The whol e purpose of a public hearing is for a person
to cone forth and give their opinion for, in a
attenpt to sway you to or sway the Board to either
expand or not expand the landfill. And, | think that
is the purpose of a public hearing, is to let a
person do that. And, the reasons he voted no shoul d
be heard.

MR. HOULIHAN: He's already stated all his
reasons for voting no in the record at the tinme that
he voted. So, this is unnecessary. It sinmply is
redundant to what this witness has already testified
to.

MR MCLEARY: Well, | would concur with
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that if, in fact, my initial nmotion or request had

been adhered to in the beginning, and that was if
people were to testify today, and it was in reference
to any statenments that were made at the origina
proceedi ngs, that they could identify in the
transcript what page and line that testinony was
given. That was overrul ed and said we woul d not
allow that. Now, if you don't allow himto state his
reasons, we don't knowif it's part of the record or
not .

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Because we do not
have the record here before us, I'mgoing to let M.
Clayton sunmarize his reasons. But, give a sumary
description of what your reasons were, with the
under standi ng that his reasons are the reasons that
are stated in the record.

MR CLAYTON: Goi ng back 50 years, and like
| said, watching one small dunp, nothing to the
north, no expressway, no dunps, no nothing, the
village, the only village dunp was on 142nd and
Cottage Grove where there is a hot dog stand, that
was the village dunp when | noved here. Fromthat
day to this day, an acceleration of growh and

what ever el se cones with acceleration of big cities
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conmes death of your friends.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. d ayton, please
sunmari ze your reasons for voting no

MR. CLAYTON: |'"mgiving you nmy reasons.
My reason is that with this large landfill and this
request for this new expansion, fromthat day to this
day, the problens that cone with it have been
accel erated and accelerated. And, in ny way, |
thought in reality if we could at least slowit down
fromits present buil ding point and stop spreadi ng

what ever it is spreading, environmental or hazardous,

health or whatever, that in one small way, even
though in reality, it's too late, I"'msorry, it's
built. W're going to live with it. W have, |'l]
call themthe mounds of death and you're not going to
change them They're not going to haul away.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. C ayton, that's
not summari zi ng.

MR. CLAYTON: That's the way | feel

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: | understand that,
but you're past the question at this point.

MR. CLAYTON: That's my question, why |
voted, | have grown to a point psychol ogically where
| feel defeated.

HALSELL & HALSELL COURT REPORTERS
P. 0. BOX 633
Dolton, IL 60419
(312) 236-4984



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

56
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. M. MlLeary,

do you have further questions for this w tness?
MR. MCLEARY: No.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. Houl i han?
MR. HOULI HAN:  No further questions.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay, thank you,
M. d ayton.
MR CLAYTON: You' re wel come.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: |s there anyone

further, anyone el se who w shes to speak? Yes?

JAVES G JEFFERSON,
Good nmorning, nmy nanme is James G
Jefferson, | live 14445 Van Buren.
(Wtness sworn)
According to the criteria that were set
forth in the hearings, there was traffic. W' ve

heard, and it's part of the record the criterias that
they set forth, which is a very beautiful
presentation. The nunbers go back to 1993 as far as
the real estate value. Those nunbers, if I'm
correct, were taken on a survey, 1993, 1995. Al
these nunbers and the criteria, then they canme up
with the health and safety, which is part of why

we're here with the environnental. Now, we've heard
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by one of our very good Trustees, his opinions. He

blames it on the state legislature. But, as a
community, there are many peopl e that signed
petitions, presented theirs, we were not allowed and
given the tine, if | understand correctly, the Board
was given this material sonetime prior in March. The
books were passed out, the petitions were set out,
what ever, prior to us hearing about it.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Are you tal king
about the Pollution Control Board?

MR JEFFERSON: Not the Pollution
Cont rol Board.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: The Vil l age Board.

MR. JEFFERSON: The Vill age Board.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK:  Ckay.

MR. JEFFERSON: They were presented
evi dence, petition for the landfill expansion. Now,
we want to say, as M. Cayton has el aborated, we
want to blane the state legislature. W, as a
Village of Dolton, could have stopped the
| egi slators, made them think about it. |If they set
these rules down, they could have very well easily,
unani mously said no, let it proceed fromthere. Qur

Village did not, prior to this decision about having
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a hearing today, allocate any funds to bring

W t nesses on the conmunity's behal f, but yet and
still, now that we are involved in this hearing, we
can set dollars aside for that. And, | don't, I'm
not going to stand here and try to counter everything
M. O ayton said about the |egislature, but we can
stop, we vote for these people, we voted for him and
all the rest of those that sit up there.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. Are there
any questions, M. MLleary?

EXAM NATI ON

BY MR MCLEARY:

Q You nade reference to the fact that
there were petitions or sonething. Can you expand
upon that for ne?

A Yes. There were petitions presented to
the Board on behalf of the Citizens of Dolton
opposing the landfill.

Q Do you know approxi mately how many
signatures or what becane of that petition? Ws it
passed onto this board?

A | believe it was passed onto the Board.
The nunber, | can only estimate at this tine,

sonmewher e maybe- -
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HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. Jefferson, were

those petitions part of the record in the hearing
before the Vill age.

MR. JEFFERSON: Yes, mm'am

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. Houl i han, do
you have any questions?

MR HOULIHAN:  No, I'll withdraw ny
obj ection, then, as long as he's answered that part
of the question.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. Do you have
anything el se, M. Jefferson?

MR. MCLEARY: No further questions, no.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Thank you. Is
their anyone el se who wi shes to speak?

KATHERI NE DOWELL,
Good norning. M name is Katherine
Dowel I, D-o-we-I-1.
(W tness sworn)
I'ma concerned nei ghbor of Dolton.

I"ve only been living here a year and a half. |
noved here from Maryland. | was unaware that they
had a landfill. | would have had a different idea.
I may have went to another area. And, ny chief

concern is that | really am opposing the expansion of
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the landfill because its really a health hazard, and

we have to think, I'ma senior citizen also, and
thi nk we've paid our dues. For ny understanding,
this has been here approximtely 20 years, to mny
know edge, and it's time, you know, to nobve onto
anot her area. Thank you.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Any questions, M.
McLeary?
MR. MCLEARY: No questi ons.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. Houl i han?
MR. HOULI HAN:  No questi ons.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Thank you. Does
anybody el se wi sh to speak?
EMVA COX,
Good norning, ny name is Emma Cox,
Co-x. | live at 14445 Ki nbark.
(Wtness sworn)
|'ve been living in Dolton for
over 10 years, about 11 years al nost, and | have not
been to the neetings. | don't know too rmuch about
what's going on at the neetings, but | do know if you
open your w ndow at night, fumes comes in your
wi ndow. You have to cl ose your wi ndow. The funes

are very bad, especially in the sumrer. | did not
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think--1"m against continuing this landfill. | just

want you to know that.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Any questions?
MR. MCLEARY: No questi ons.
MR. HOULI HAN:  No questi ons.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Thank you. Okay.

Sir?
BURTON R HERZOG
My nane is Burton R Herzog,
He-r-z-o0-g. | reside at 644 Ann Street, Dolton,
II'linois.
(Wtness sworn)
Okay. First, | ama Trustee here in the
Village. | did vote and participate in the hearings

that Land and Lakes filed with the expansi on of the
landfill. A couple of points that |I think that, as
long as this is an appeal, needs to be pointed out is
that |'ve heard objections to water. It needs to be
noted that we are supplied water by the Cty of
Chicago. The water is tested on a regular basis
here, and | believe there's a nunber of sanples drawn
every two weeks in conpliance with all state
regulatory. So, as far as quality of water, that's

noni t or ed
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Al so, everybody keeps tal ki ng about the

problemw th landfill. The issue of solid waste
managenment is nothing new. And, to take it froma
landfill and to burn it is not the solution. And,
that was the only solution that was ever thrown out
there. The true answer is waste mininzation. And,
i f anybody that's here today woul d have taken the
time and a little bit nore interest to come, they
woul d have started hearing nore about the villages
attenpt to work with a programthat would minimze
waste. And, | have to tell you, and it's in the
record, the Village Board neeting, | believe it was
ei ther January or February of |ast year, when a
proposal was put out to entertain going into budget
hearings, a recycling program And, at this tine,
I"mgoing to tell you what the recycling programis
and where it canme from The recycling program

| adi es and gentl emen, was a conduit that Land and
Lakes used through our disposal company, which is
Homewood Di sposal. And yes, we realize it, nobody
wants a landfill anywhere. Nor do we want

i nci nerators anywhere either, because we're not sure
of the side effects of that. So, incineration is not

the answer. And, it also, |I'd like it to be noted as
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the state researches things as well, that the Robbins

Incinerator right now is accepting trash. Wat are
they doing with it? They are putting it through an
aut omat ed recycling system and | woul d suspect,
taking it to landfill. So, all these communities
that participated in this program you know, what's
the real result? Are you going to burn it and
pollute the air, or are they going to continue to do
what they're telling you that they're not going to
do, which is use landfills. The issue isn't whether
landfills are here or not. And, unfortunately, 1"l
note it, too, because | don't want to be | ong because
I, too, ama candidate, as M. Jefferson is, as M.
Shaw is, for spring elections that are comng up
It's not a political issue, and it's a real issue.
And, anybody that's truly concerned about it woul d
cone forth. W do have our own water pollution
comrittee in town. W do have all sorts of prograns
and entertaining things and taking into consideration
t he economi cs.

And, on the point of property val ues,
don't think anybody that has any type of marketing
background or anything, that there has been a very

steady increase in property values here. The
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landfill has been here nuch, much longer. | don't

think that even the growmh of the big CID facility to
the east of the expressway has seen a crises. That's
all | have to say.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MlLeary?
EXAM NATI ON
BY MR MCLEARY:

Q You indicated you're a trustee. In
terns of your voting in the decision to whether or
not to vote for it, you took into consideration the
air, the water, and the property values and that kind
of thing, is that correct?

A Yes, | did.

Q And, those things |led you to vote in
favor of the expansion?

A | felt that the applicant met the
criteria as set forth by the state, yes.

Q Did you, at any tine, take into
consideration the will of the people as to their
desire to not have an expansion of the landfill?

A Very much so

Q And, were you, you were probably at those
heari ngs that were conducted, is that correct?

A. | attended one.
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Q Ckay. But, you--the public hearings?

A Yes.

Q And, at the public hearing you
attended, would it be fair to say that the concern of
the will of the people who nade presentations at that
neeting was that they were not in favor of the
landfill?

A Yes, | look at it this way, too, that
there was roughly 24,000 people that weren't here.

Q Okay. Then, at the prior ones, you were
one of those 24,000 that didn't attend those other
hearings also, right?

A No.

Q And, did you ever contact those other
24,000 peopl e?

A Sure, I'mout in the conmunity all the
tine.

Q And, you knocked on 24, 000 peopl e and
they told you --

A During and after

Q And, they told you that they were in
favor?

A No, they understand that solid waste
managenent is a real problem And, by not extending
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the landfill--

MR HOULI HAN: Let the witness finish the
answer .

MR. MCLEARY: He didn't answer the question

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MlLeary and M.
Herzog, please be careful not to talk over each other
so our court reporter can record you.
BY MR MCLEARY:

Q So, it's your understanding that the wll
of the people was that they wanted the landfill, the
expansion, is that correct?

A There was nothing to show nme anyt hi ng
ot her than that.

Q Okay. You were not persuaded by the
fol ks who testified at the public hearing, so that
they didn't want to expand the landfill?

A | never did see any real alternatives.
Where do we send our garbage?

MR. MCLEARY: There is not a question
pendi ng.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Pl ease just answer
the questions that are asked of you.

A I"msorry.

BY MR MCLEARY
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Q When you voted, did you take into
consideration the will of the people?
Sur e.
Q And, that included alternatives?
A Sur e.
Q Were alternatives ever put to the people?
A Sur e.
Q And, even though alternatives were put to

t he people, they expressed a desire not to have a
landfill?
A That's not true.
Q Well, you just indicated that the people
you heard testify at the one hearing you did attend--
A You're asking ne in regards to ny follow
up, nme?
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MclLeary, your
guestion was unclear. Could you please--
I'd ask the nmenbers of the audience to
pl ease be quiet so we can conduct the hearing in a
pr of essi onal manner.
M. MlLeary did you have anot her
guestion?
MR. MCLEARY: If | may, one second.

BY MR MCLEARY
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Q So, the people you talked to were in

favor of the landfill?

A The people | talked to were open to
intelligent conversation as to the avenues of solid
wast e managenment, yes.

Q Intelligent conversation, can you explain
that to nme?

A Sure. Anybody who really wants to sit
down and tal k about now, in the future, of howto
handl e solid waste, it was very easy to sit down and
talk about it. And yes, it had a direct inplication
on the expansion of the landfill because it's not the
expansion of the landfill as nuch as it is what goes
into the landfill.

Q So, you're saying that those who are in
opposition to the landfill did not make an
intelligent decision to be that way?

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MlLeary, you're
badgering the witness now.

MR MCLEARY: |'mtrying to understand, you
know, | don't understand when he indicated decision
decision or intelligent questions, nmaybe ny question
was not --

HEARI NG CFFI CER FRANK: M. MlLeary, the

HALSELL & HALSELL COURT REPORTERS
P. 0. BOX 633
Dolton, IL 60419
(312) 236-4984



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

69

will of the people is not one of the 9 criteria. So,
if you could nove onto sonething--

MR. MCLEARY: | understand the will of the
people is not one of the 9 criteria, but | think that
those parties entrusted to nake that decision nust
take into consideration the will of the people.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: And, you can nake
that argunent in your brief. Please continue with
any questions.

MR. MCLEARY: Then, | have no further
guestions of this gentleman.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. Houl i han, do
you have any questions?

MR HOULI HAN: | have no further questions.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Yes, M. DeYoung?
MR. DEYOUNG | have a question for the
Wi t ness.
EXAM NATI ON
BY MR DEYOUNG
Q Trustee Herzog, is it your testinony that
the criteria that you used to nake your vote on the
landfill were the 9 criteria as set forth in our

state statutes?
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MR. DEYOUNG  Not hing further.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: |Is there anything
el se? Ckay, thank you M. Herzog.

MR. HERZOG. Do | get one nore comment?

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Certainly.

MR HERZOG | also want it to be reflected
in the record that on 130th and the Cal unet
Expressway is a large Metropolitan Water Recl amation
District Center. And that over the years, a lot of
the odors that have been reported, that our fire
departnent have followed up on has been not a result
of odors coming fromthe landfill as rmuch as there is
i ndustry, as well as the sanitary district facility
in the area as well.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Is there anything
further? Any questions? GCkay, thank you. |Is there
anyone el se who wi shes to make a statenent? M.
Shaw?

STATE SENATOR W LLI AM SHAW
|"'m State Senator WIIiam Shaw.
(W tness sworn)
And, forgive ne for having a cold.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: It's all right.
SENATCOR SHAW | think maybe that |andfil
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brought this flu | got.

AUDI ENCE MEMBER: It did.

MR, SHAW But, certainly, | think that
the, they tal ked about petitions and all of that, and
this is a part of the record, and you had some
guestion about it. | did present those signatures to
the Board at the hearing here that we had earlier
this year.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. Then, they
will be in the record before the Pollution Contro
Board.

SENATOR SHAW And, those people were in
opposition to the landfill. And, the Board was made
well aware of that. And, their signature was on
t hose petitions. And, not only that, we mailed them
to the people, and the people thought enough to
return themby nmail to ne. And, | know there was
great opposition to it. And, over the whole petition
drive, there were sone 3000 or 3500 petitions that
were circulated in the community. | think we served
the Board with somewhere around, between 900 and 1000
or maybe 1500.

MR HOULI HAN: Cbjection, this is really

speaks for itself. \Watever he served the Board or
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what ever he filed for the record, to go in now and

start citing these kind of numbers one, is not
relevant to this proceeding, and | would ask that it
be stricken.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. The
Pol [ uti on Control Board has the petitions before it.
I will not strike what you have stated because the
evidence is in the record before the Pollution
Control Board. |f your numbers are not quite
accurate, they have the accurate numbers. But, if
you coul d pl ease just continue and gi ve what ever
statement you're here to nake.

SENATOR SHAW Okay. The other part of
this is the people. It's not only a landfill for the
Village of Dolton here. | think that an awful |ot of
peopl e, residents of Dolton, could understand if it
was just for Dolton. But, we're going to have
garbage conming fromas far away as, ny understanding,
as DuPage County coming in here. And, | think that
the traffic, and the depreciation of property, and
the need for the landfill, and one of the previous
wi t nesses tal ked about the Robbins piece. There is
an operation, the incinerator out there, it's

licensed by the State of Illinois, it's been |licensed
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by the EPA, both the federal, and the state, and the

village. And, | would like to think that our state
departments have comon sense enough not to |icense
an operation like the incinerator that's going to
kill people. And, it's a state of the art equiprent.
The peopl e of Robbins want the incinerator there, and
certainly one of the 9 criteria dealing with this is
Robbi ns Incinerator is about 5 mles away. And, we
could have very easily contracted with themto take
our waste. That was not done. And, | believe that
if the Board | ooked at the criteria as it relates to
need in this matter, | believe that they will find a
state of the art equipnent that their fellow state
enpl oyees and agenci es has licensed. And, | believe
that the Pollution and Control Board had some say in
that operation, too. Maybe or maybe not, in ternms of
the, I know you did in terns of the building of it
and so forth. But, | don't believe that you woul d
have licensed or ok'd that if it was going to kil
people. And, certainly, it's clear that the need is
not there as it relates to this landfill. And, |
just wanted to nake that a part of the record here.
And, the last thing | wanted to do

today was get up here and testify because of the
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political climte out here. | didn't want to do
t hat .

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. Are there
any questions? M. MLeary?

MR. MCLEARY: No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. Houl i han?

MR, HOULI HAN:  No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Thank you, Senat or
Shaw. Is this anyone el se who w shes to speak?

MR. THOVAS: | have a point of
clarification.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. Jefferson, is
that correct?

MR. JEFFERSON: No, no.

MR. THOVAS: M. Thonas.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: | just needed to
make that clear, for the record.

MR. THOVAS: Sure. Point of
clarification. Trustee Herzog had nentioned that

there were occasions that the odors were determ ned

by the fire departnent that it cane from anot her
source other than the dunmp. | would assune there
woul d be records of that. [1'd like to have that
record included in the Board, and back to the
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Pol lution Control Board, if that's the case.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: We cannot accept
any new evidence. So, we would not be allowed to
accept that information.

MR. THOVAS: Ckay. Then, | would suggest
his statement be stricken fromthe record.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay. The Board
will take into account whether or not its new
information or not. |If there is nothing to back it
up, then the Pollution Control Board will give it
what ever wei ght they deem appropriate. Thank you.

Is their anyone el se who w shes to
speak?

M. MlLeary, did you have soneone you
wish to re-call?

MR. MCLEARY: No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: |s there anyone

el se who wi shes to speak? Please come up, sir.

DENNI S BURNS,
My nane is Dennis Burns. | live at 14606
Li ncol n.
(W tness sworn)
Q Now, |'m opposed to the landfill being

expanded, okay. Personally, okay, but the reasons,
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okay, | think as citizens, these are all citizens
like | am W need two questions answered, which
have never been answered really, okay. And, if | ask
these questions, will | get an answer today?.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK:  You cannot, first
of all, I'"'mnot a witness, so you cannot ask me
guestions. You may put questions on the record as
sonet hing for the Board to consider in their decision
maki ng process, but there is no one here to answer
your question.

MR. BURNS: Vell, okay. [I'Il ask
guestions, then. Wo would have the |ast say so
whet her they expand the landfill or not? And plus,
if we, the citizens, and | know the citizens who are
against the landfill, we're against the landfill. If
we, the citizens, told our Board to fight this thing,

if we fought it again and again would we ever w n?
And, | know that answer, no. Thank you.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: |s there anyone
el se? Yes.
STATE SENATOR W LLI AM SHAW
| think it has to be clear here that the
Board had an opportunity, they didn't have to okay
this application. Those of us who serve in state
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governnment and the state |egislature, we gave the

| ocal authority governing body, which is this Village
Council here, Trustees, we left it up to themto nake
the decision for the local residents here. W don't
want to operate government out of Springfield.

think that needs to be cleared up. But, what
happened here is that the local village officials
made the determination that they wanted, they
accepted the application back in March, voted it out
for a hearing, appointed a hearing officer, which
they did not have to do. They could have denied the
application fromthe outset. They didn't have to
deal with the application, and | think they're
skirting that issue.

MR HOULI HAN: Cbjection, that's a conplete
nm sstatenment of what the applicable lawis. And,
this gentleman, who is a state |legislator, ought to
know it. But, this Board was required to hold a
public hearing on this application. And, to get up
here and say that they did not have to do it is
absolutely, blatantly wong. Before he gets up and
makes these kind of statements, he's obviously a
candi date for Mayor here, he should have the courtesy

not to disparage what this Village did because they
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had to do it, pursuant to the governing statutes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK:  Ckay.

MR. MCLEARY: Can | respond?

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Wait, hold on just
a monent. | need to say sonething, and that is that
the Pollution Control Board is charged with
under st andi ng the Environnmental Protection Act.
Their sol e purpose is appeals under the Environmental
Protection Act. So, we do not need an expl anation on
the record as to what the statute says or how the
statute works. |If you wish to discuss with your
constituents later how that applies, you may do that
off the record. But, there is no reason to go into
t hat now.

SENATOR SHAW This is a part of the
original record, Madam Hearing O ficer.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: COkay. Then, it
will be in the record before the Pollution Control
Board. But, the statute stands on its own. And, how
the statute applies is not something we need to have
an argunent about here.

SENATOR SHAW  You're absolutely right, but
the | earned counsel over there is wong, and he knows

he's wr ong.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Senat or Shaw,

pl ease, if you have a statenment you wi sh to nake
unrelated to how the | aw works, feel free.

MR. MCLEARY: May | respond to his
obj ection before we proceed on it?

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MlLeary?

MR MCLEARY: | think that counsel
indicated that it was not the responsibility of the
Board, that they did not have the authority to deny
the application. | think that the Board did have
that authority to--

MR. HOULI HAN: (Objection, that's a
ni sst at enent .

MR. MCLEARY: May | conplete ny statenent?

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: No, as | said
earlier, the Pollution Control Board is well aware of
the law and how the Environmental Protection Act
wor ks. Di sagreenents between counsel are not
rel evant because it's not relevant to this
proceeding. |If you want to nake an argunent in your
brief as to how the Village Board shoul d have acted,
feel free to do that. But, we do not need to have a
| ecture on how the Environmental Protection Act

wor ks.
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MR. MCLEARY: | was not referring to your

board, | was referring to the initial board that
conduct ed the hearing.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: And, they are
governed by, the hearing is governed by a process
that's set up in the Environmental Protection Act.
So, let's continue. Senator Shaw, did you have
sonet hi ng you wi sh to say?

SENATOR SHAW The only other thing that |
wanted to say is the fact that |'ve spent 14 years in
this comunity, and certainly representing people.
And, |'ve al ways been concerned about what the
citizens want. And, it was clear to nme that the
citizens said that they did not want this landfill.
And, | would ask the Board, for you to take back to
the Board, the will of the citizens of this comunity
and the nei ghboring conmunities that, in great
nunbers, overwhel m ng nunbers, that the citizens of
this community do not want another 20 years of
landfill in this comunity.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Thank you. Are
there any questions for Senator Shaw?

MR. MCLEARY: No questi ons.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Yes, ma'am Pl ease
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conme up and restate your name. Are you Ms. MDuffie?

SHERRI E ANN MCDUFFI E

M5. MCDUFFI E: Yes, | am \hat ny
understanding, I'mnot a lawer and I'mnot a
politician. M understanding is that the Board had a
set of criteria that they had to look at in regard to
the proposal to expand. And, that set of criteria
that is established by the state excludes the
resi dents feelings and opi nions and concerns.
Therefore, the Board nade a deci sion, based on the
state's standards of exception. And now, we're
asked, and all along you have a hearing going on
that's constantly asking the residents to express how
they feel. Wy are we asked to express how we fee
if the Board is not going to use our feelings as a
way to measure whether or not this proposal should be
passed? Do you understand what |'m saying? | nean,
there seenms to be, there seens not to be an
understanding, first of all, as to how to pass the
proposal . And then, second of all, it seenms to be a
fal se inpression that the residents concerns mean
anything. So, we need clarification on that. Either
we nean sonething or we don't. Either the Board uses

our feelings and our concerns to nmeasure whether or
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not that proposal gets passed, or they don't. Let us

know. Expl ai n.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Thank you. Is
t here anyone el se who wi shes to speak?
JUDI TH EVANS,
My nane is Judith Evans, E-v-a-n-s.
(Wtness sworn)
I"d like to nake several statements here.
One is on the health issue that was presented by Land
and Lakes. | feel that this Board here never checked
into any one issue regarding the Land and Lakes
i ssue. W heard what they presented. They had years
to prepare their testinony to present to this Board,
whi ch our board did not take any issues at hand.

W had peopl e speak on property val ue,
which is another issue and criteria for the hearing,
if I"'mnot mistaken. And | know, personally, from
daily activity, that property val ues have dropped in
that area. The issue of traffic is another problem
whi ch was al so presented by them that was
i nconcl usive as to how nany trucks and how rmuch
traffic would increase in this area. | live at 14224
Ellis, which is about a half nile fromthe actua

landfill that, the existing landfill. The expansion
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is going to go nmaybe a mle down fromwhere it is,

which is going to reach a park which is being
upgraded daily by the Dolton Park District. It's a
problem as far as property values. | see them
changing. | have known property transfers on ny
bl ock, the last two homes |ost al nbst $15,000 in
property value. And, it can be checked through the
| ocal real estate conpanies and through the papers
that report on property values changing. M house
now shakes and rattles. The wi ndows and the
foundati on shakes and rattles fromthe nunmerous
trucks that are exiting off of the Cal umet Expressway
at 142nd Street. So, 10 years fromnow, or 5 years
fromnow, or a year fromnow, when | prepare to sel
ny home, | will not get what my next door neighbor
got, I will not get what the |lady across the street
got, and the four properties are identical in nature.
So, therefore, as far as what was presented to this
board and was not investigated by the Vill age Board
is highly inappropriate, and the expansion should be
deni ed based on that.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MlLeary, do you
have any- -

MR. MCLEARY: No questi ons.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. Houl i han?

MR, HOULI HAN:  Just a coupl e of questions.
What's your understanding, is it Ms. or Ms. Evans?
A Ms.
Q Al right. Ms. Evans, as far as what

the south boundary of the landfill--

A Par don ne?

Q What's the sout hern boundary of the
landfill?

A I["'mnot familiar what you nean. | know

it goes from 138th Street and it's going to go all
the way down to Dante Avenue.

Q And, what's the |and use which is
i medi ately east of this property?

A It's, for right now, it's Safety C ean

over in that area.

Q Isn't Safety Clean to the west on Cottage
G ove?

A I"mnot good with directions, | have no
clue. Al | know, it's all an industrial area.

Q So, that the area in which the landfill

is situated is currently a heavy industrial area, is
that correct?

A. Sonmewhat .
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Q Al right. And, isn't the land use to

the east, the imedi ate east |and use, isn't that the
marina, is that your understanding?

A Again, |I'mnot good with directions. |If
you could draw it, | could tell you what you're

speaki ng of.

Q Do you know what the nmarina is, do you
know - -

A Yes, | do.

Q And, you were present during the hearing

here in the village in June?

A Yes, every night.

Q And, you were here when it was pl aced
into evidence, the letter of support for this

expansion fromthe marina?

A Yes, | was.

Q Were you here also when the letters --

A But, | don't recall what was in that
letter.

Q But, you do remenber that the marina, as

the nost approxi mate property owner, did testify or
did subnit a letter in support of this application?
A | don't remenber the contents of that

letter. | just remenber the mention of a letter.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. Houl i han, the

letter is in the record.

MR. HOULI HAN: Ckay. | have no further
guestions of this wtness.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MlLeary?

MR, MCLEARY: | do.

EXAM NATI ON
BY MR MCLEARY:
Q Do you know whet her or not anybody I|ives

at that marina?

A No, I don't. | knowit's not filled nost
of the tine, neither. | do drive by there on a
regul ar basis, and there's not nmuch activity there.

Q But, it's not a residence at that marina
is that correct?

A No.

Q And, so that would just be one business
there and not used on a daily basis by anyone's
living and sl eeping at that location, is that
correct?

A Not to my know edge.

MR. MCLEARY: | have no other questions.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. Houl i han?
MR, HOULI HAN: Not hi ng further
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HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Ckay, thank you.

W're going to go off the record and take a 10 minute
break so we can di scuss briefing schedul es.
(OFF THE RECORD)

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: W' re goi ng back on
the record to set the briefing schedule. As I've
noted before, the Board's decision in this case wll
probably be rendered at its board neeting on January
23rd. Even though the case is officially due on
February 5th, there is no board neeting prior to that
date, except for the January 23rd board neeting.
Based on that, the parties have agreed to the
followi ng schedule: They are going to file
si nul taneous briefs on January 2nd, no later than
4:30 in the afternoon. The parties have al so agreed
that they will serve each other no later than 4:30 in
the afternoon. That may be by fax, Federal Express,
hand delivery, or regular mail. But, the opposing
party nmust have the brief by 4:30 on January 2nd.

The parties have agreed that they will file

si nul t aneous responsive briefs. |f they choose to
file any response brief, on January 6th, this brief
is due to the Pollution Control Board no later than

10: 00 o' clock in the nmorning. The parties nmay nail

HALSELL & HALSELL COURT REPORTERS
P. 0. BOX 633
Dolton, IL 60419
(312) 236-4984



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

88
it to each other or get it to each other however you

wi sh because, at that point, there won't be anot her
response.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK:  So, you know, 1'd
like you to get it as quickly as you can. But, it
doesn't have to be in their hand at 10: 00 o' cl ock
But, it does have to be in the Board' s hands by 10: 00
o' clock on January 6th. And, that can occur however
you choose to get the brief there. And, the
Pol luti on Control Board's offices are, for filing are
the Chicago office. I'malso setting a public
comrent period. |If anyone fromthe public wi shes to
subnmit anything in witing, they nust do so by
January 2nd at 4:30. This would allow both sides an
opportunity to respond to any public comrents in
their response briefs. Public coments are not
accepted by fax. So, if you want to send a public
conment, you nust do so by putting it in the mail and
getting it to the Board' s offices.

V5. HARVEY: Madam Hearing Officer, for
the record, the public comments will be filed at the
Pol [ uti on Control Board, not at the Village of
Dol t on.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Yes, they will be
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filed with the Pollution Control Board. The address

is 100 West Randol ph Street, Suite 11-500, Chicago,
Il1linois, 60601. And, you can send themattention to
Adel een Hogan, Ho0-g-a-n. And, if anybody has any
guestions about filing, you can talk to me afterwards
and I'll be happy to answer them

Is there anything el se fromthe attorneys?

MR. DEYOUNG Yes. The public coments,
are they also to be served upon all parties of
records?

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: It's ny
under st andi ng that the Board copies them and gets
themout to the parties. |If you' re concerned in time
for your January 6th brief, you may want to cone down
to the Chicago office and ook at the file because
you may not receive them

I's their anything el se?

MR, HOULI HAN:  Just briefly, for the
record, we are here in a Respondent's posture as the
Appeal ee in this proceeding. W' re not calling
witnesses in this proceeding. | gather what we were
doing was relying on the record. And, we wll
advance our argunments in the briefs that will be

subnmitted to the Board.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: Do either party, |

shoul d have asked this. Do either one of you want to
make a cl osing statenent, or do you want to reserve
that for your brief?

MR. HOULIHAN: | would just as soon reserve
it for the brief.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. MlLeary?

MR. MCLEARY: That will be our position
al so.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: M. DeYoung?

MR. DEYOUNG Yes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FRANK: |Is there anything
el se we need to cover, then? Ckay.

Thank you all for coming, and you

shoul d know probably January 23rd. Thank you.

(WHEREUPQN, the hearing was adjourned at
approxi mately 11:25)

000
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CERTI FI CATI ON

I, VERNETTA MCCREE, A Certified Shorthand
Reporter doing business in the State of Illinois,
certify that | reported in shorthand the testinony
taken in the above-entitled matter, and that this
constitutes a true and accurate transcription of ny

short hand notes so taken as aforesaid.

VERNETTA MCCREE
CSR #084- 001830
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